Clarisse Evans

Professionally trained Certified Medication Technician with more than 4 years of experience and 15+ years as Certified Nurse Aide. I am an opened-minded, hard working and highly motivated person. Seeking a career opportunity to expand my knowledge, skills and commitment to quality patient care with my employer and their patients.

Florissant, MO 63031 clarisseevans2_ao9@indeedemail.com +1 314 201 1795

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Certified Medication Technician

Brookdale Senior Living - Creve Coeur, MO March 2018 to Present

Provide care and assistance to residents in a compassionate, quality customer service environment that preserves dignity. Assists residents with ADL's as described on individual care.

Lead Certified Medication Technician

Autumn View Gardens - Creve Coeur, MO January 2019 to August 2021

Administered prescribed medication to residents. Ensured that lab work, faxes, physician prefers and medications reorders are completed and filed according to community policies and procedures. Completed written, verbal, and telephone orders from doctors. Send patients out to the hospital when needed. Complete Incident Reports. Made calls to family regarding their family member. Printed Mars at end of month and place in resident chart. Faxed Physicians Order's the first of the month to Doctors for signature. Followed up on orders to make sure the order was completed. Thin residents charts during change over and filed documents in resident chart. After 5 months of employment I was promoted to Lead CMT. Provided supervision of all night direct care staff under the leadership of the Health Services Director. Assisted with training on technical and medical issues, and policies and procedures. Ensured adequate staffing on shift by handling call-offs.

Education

High school diploma in General Studies

Madison High School - Madison, IL August 1995 to June 1997

Skills

- ADLs
- Care plans
- Dementia care

- Medical office experience
- Medication administration
- Memory care
- Vital signs
- Laboratory experience
- Alzheimer's care
- Epic
- Medical records
- Laundry
- · Patient care
- · Senior care
- Home care
- Food preparation
- Caregiving
- Critical care experience
- Dietary department experience
- EMR systems
- Meal preparation
- Infection control
- Hospice care
- Medical terminology

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification

CNA

CPR Certification